Fran Stevens

From: Smith, Alicia <Alicia.Smith@tkcholdings.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Fran Stevens

Cc Tommie Pierson; rpflueger95@charter.net; mandymel777@sbcglobal.net
Subject: Youth Commission Meeting Minutes for September 21st, 2020
Attachments: IMG_0069.jpg

Hi Fran,

Here are the Youth Commission Meeting minutes for September 21, 2020.
The Youth Commission Meeting began at 7 pm on Sept. 21st.

Present: John Duhadway
Tim Compass
Scott Schultz
Kenneth Wilkins
Alicia Smith - Chairperson

The meeting was called to order by Tim Compass and was seconded by John Duhadway.

The commission discussed Roberts Rules vs. Sunshine Law. We also discussed background checks for members and how
that process works. Also discussed was the Youth Commission being asked to volunteer for the back to school event the
city may/may not have and how there was no folllow up after the Commission was asked. Everyone spoke about the
possibility of "extra" events and how the Youth Commission can/should assist with additional events. We discussed
then discussed the storage of items purchased with the budget from 2020. There was a vote taken and 5 members
which included the chair agreed the items purchased with the budget from 2020, should be kept in a secure area that is
locked with a key where the Youth Commission will be able to have access to the items purchased when needed and not

be kept where the Commission will have no access.

The Commission concluded by closing the meeting by the chair and was seconded by Tim Compass at 8 pm.
Thank you and Have a Great Day!
Alicia Smith

BFN Youth Commission
314-764-1242



